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I.iden's Venture Site Circa 1790 and 1820
Smithville

Public

I.iden's Venture was a dwelling situated on a plot of land laid
out originally for Richard (Liden) Leyden in 1740 in what was then
Dorchester County. After acquiring more land, Shadrach Leyden has
his new acquisitions resurveyed in 1796 under the new name of "Venture
surrounded." The dwelling prior to its demolition appeared to be a
late-19th Century frame building typical of Caroline County; but on
examination of the structure, it was found to contain sections of two
earlier houses. One dated from the late 18th Century, Judging from
its recessed paneling and other features. It was a one room building,
originally one story, but heightened in 1867 by William Liden. He
also added the new room and lengthened the larger house by four feet
and re-arranged the plan.

The latter section was a "hall and parlor" house with diagonal
fireplace in the parlor, a plan seen on a brick house in nearby
Delaware. The second story was divided into three bedrooms and a hall,
divided by board walls, and having exposed beaded joists and ceiling
boards. This feature is very common in lower Caroline County and
appears with certain frequency in other areas as well.
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ILiden's Venture was destroyed by the State of Maryland after
the property had been acquired as a reserve in the early 1970's.

The house was located on Todd Road, approximately four-tenths of a
mile northeast of Iron Gate Road, northwest of Smithville, Caroline
County.

The house had been constructed in two sections. The later section
was two storys, three by two bays, and frame on a brick foundation.
The exterior was covered with white asbestos siding. The main facade
(facing northeast) had a central entrance with four pane transom,
9/6 sash windows in the outer bays of the first story, and three
6/6 windows on the second story. Brick chimney stacks were located
interior end at each gable.

A wing on the south side was four bays long, with small second
floor windows.

Originally, the house was composed of the single two bay end
of the kitchen wing. At that period it appears to have been one
and one-half storys tall with steep roof typical of the early period.
Tts interior had recessed paneling across its fireplace and enclosed
stair and dado around the remainder of the room. The Jjoists were
exposed and champhered and the underside of the flooring was beaded.
At a slightly later date wide beaded boards were installed over the
joists. The latter were applied with cut nails whereas the original
work was fastened with wrought nails.

The second part of the building consisted of the front part of
the building except for four feet which had been added on the east
side of the house. In its original ¢ondition, it had a hall and
parlor plan with enclosed stair in the northwest corner. The second
story had three small bed chambers divided by board walls, with ex-
posed beaded ceiling boards and joists. The parlor originally had
a corner fireplace in the northeast corner of the house and there
appears to have been a door on the east gable to a kitchen or wing
which may have been the earlier dwelling.

It was enlarged and remodeled around 1867 by William Liden who
signed his name on several of the joists when he was undertaking

the improvements.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Liden's Venture is an important site in Caroline County as a
place owned and lived in by one family for nearly 200 years. It
was also an interesting and good example of two periods of vernacular
architecture. The earliest, one room house appears to have been
built in the late 18th century and the larger section was built around
1820, Its plan is like several dwellings in southern Caroline
and parts of Delaware and represents a local variation of the
"hall and parlor" house.

Locations of the type woodwork used in the house can be obtained
by contacting the recorder. |
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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